COLUMBUS

METROPOLITAN
LIBRARY

MEMORANDUM

To: All Interested Vendors

From: Dan Jones
Procurement Buyer

Date: April 18, 2024

Subject: Addendum No. 2
RFP 24-007 — Video Surveillance and Video Management System Sourcing,
Configuration, and Installation Services: Barnett, Linden, Marion-Franklin, Canal
Winchester

Questions and Answers

Part Il. Questions and Answers

Q1. (28-23-00, Section 2.04 Installation, bullet H) This section states: Install Ethernet switches
and validate throughout. Would like to confirm if it is the Division 28 bidder’s responsibility to
provide switches or if that is being provided by the Division 27 vendor. If by Division 28 is there
a brand/part number requirement?

Al. Video surveillance contractor does not need to provide ethernet switches.

Q2. 2. For cabling, is the Division 27 vendor also going to provide the single gang box and
building penetrations as well as the patch cable to the camera or will the Division 28 vendor be
required to make the building penetrations and provide the patch cable from the biscuit jack?
A2. Division 26/CMAR will perform building penetrations and provide electrical box as
necessary for camera installations. Division 27 will provide necessary patch cables. Division 28
vendor will provide required exterior camera mounts and liquid-tight conduit from box to camera
for exterior cameras.

CONTRACTORS ARE REQUIRED TO ACKNOWLEDGE THE RECEIPT OF THIS
MEMORANDUM (ADDENDUM NO. 2) ON THE ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDA
FORM IN THE RFP DOCUMENTS
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